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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Irene; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@|kkauto.com

Ce: candy@iaconsulting.com.sg; analysis impact’; Choo, Thelma; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1704654/THE - Accident invig SKV8616A & SKN39K on 22.12.2017
Attachments: docDEBBSEED1?1226093?14.pdf

Your Reference: SKN39K
Qur Reference: CMTD1704654,/THE

Without Prejudice
Date: 26" December 2017

Attention:
M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Accident invig SKVB616A & SKN39K on 22.12.2017

Dear Irene,
We refer to your email reply dated 26/12/2017.
We do not agree to your list of SUrveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



p . Innovation for Wellbeing A c f
@/ SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048523
Website: www,sompo.com sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Irene [maif!_'o:motﬂr@iatﬂnsulﬂng.mm.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: candy@iamnsulting.c:om.sg; ‘analysis impact'; Choo, Thelma; Henry, Irene James
Subject: RE: CMTD1704654/THE - Accident invig SKV8616A & SKN39K on 22.12.2017

Dear Grace,

We refer to the above matter.

We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your email
below,

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration.

Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Meccoy Pte Ltd

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cozon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd

Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline stipulated
under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you.
Regards

Irene Tan
Triple-T Automobile



From: Teo, Grace {marftu:graoe.teo@snmpu.cnm.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 December 2017 11:36 AM

To: Irene

Cc: candy@iaconsulting.com.sg; analysis impact; Choo, Thelma: Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1704654/THE - Accident invlg SKVB616A & SKN39K on 22.12.2017

Your Reference: SKN39K
Our Reference: CMTD1704654/THE

Without Prejudice
Date: 26" December 2017

Attention:
M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Accident invlg SKV8616A & SKN39K on 22,12.2017

Dear Irene,

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 26/12/2017.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Maotor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
| leffery Ong
4 P Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

B Innovation for Walibeing
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@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo com sq | Facebook: www.facebook,com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the puUrposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, cradit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Irene [mailto:mo iaconsulting.com.

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: candy@ijaconsulting.com, ; analysis impact

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKN39K AND SKVE616A ALONG BUKIT TIMAH AFTER SIXTH AVE ON 22.12.2017

Dear Sir,

attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Best Regards,
Irene Tan

Triple-T Automobile
Tel: 6385 1171



JF IZL/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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Req. Mo 199607158R GST Reg. Ne. 19-8607106-R

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnad Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS3/SMO170244 7452
SRR S
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKV BE16A Veh. Inspected SKN 39K
Policy Mo, Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1 704854 THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 261252017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW c.C 2487
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. WEBAFP32060C 546933 Colour BLACK
Odometer 129924 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |295/25ZR21 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |285/25ZR21 MICHELIN 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |295/25ZR21 MICHELIN 3 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |295/252R21 MICHELIMN 3 mm
4. Description of l'.llrnagu
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. ﬁ.—._-al-“'.— - TI.]
'I-,_-;-.rg—:'?{f. = l-. ; ﬂ
5. General Information
Accident Date 22122077 |Inspev:t Date ! Time 2TH22017 { 11:14 AM )
Survey held at TOP 93 51, UBI AVE 1 #01-07
Repairer TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONMDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REFPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
¢} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.,
D} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $5,000-36,000

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED MORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/5MC17024474Whs2

Inspected By

A {

WILSON TEQ CHENG MING K.K.LAL CPTIRET)
Automotive Assessor

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIRER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Raport iv made ackely kof the use and besefs of the Chenl named on the brond pege of Sis Report.
on.the Regect whelly or in sarl. Asy Shind sary acting.or

replying on e Repe, i whobs or in part, doas 5o at his o har ows risk

BEng(Hons).B. Bus MBA PEng, PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE



